

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1164

Page 1, line 2, after the sixth comma insert "43-11-24," and after the eighth comma insert "43-11-28,"

Page 1, line 4, replace "; and to repeal sections 43-11-07," with a period

Page 1, remove lines 5 through 7

Page 4, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~The board~~"

Page 4, line 12, after "~~board~~" insert "shall publish annually the time and place of its regularly scheduled meetings" and remove the overstrike over the period

Page 4, line 13, replace "constitute" with "constitutes"

Page 4, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~and may not be~~"

Page 4, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~used for living or sleeping quarters~~"

Page 4, line 28, overstrike "fifty dollars for each day employed in"

Page 4, line 29, overstrike "the actual discharge of official duties, and"

Page 6, line 20, overstrike "and kit rental fee"

Page 7, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 11. AMENDMENT. Section 43-11-24 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-11-24. Operator's license - When issued - Failure to pass examination - Reexamination - Retraining. An operator's license must be issued to any person who has:

1. Complied with section 43-11-21; and
2. Passed to the satisfaction of the board, the examination of applicants for a license to practice under this chapter.

If the applicant fails to pass the examination, the examination fee may not be returned. Within one year after failing to pass an examination, the applicant may be examined again with the payment of a reexamination fee ~~and kit rental fee~~ as set forth in section 43-11-28. ~~Anyone~~ A person who fails to pass the reexamination must complete an additional one hundred sixty hours of training at a school of cosmetology ~~prior to~~ before reapplying for examination."

Page 7, line 10, overstrike "and examination fee"

Page 9, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 14. AMENDMENT. Section 43-11-28 of the 1995 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

43-11-28. Fees.

1. Fees to be paid by applicants for original registrations, original licenses, annual renewals, licenses issued upon reciprocity, and examinations as required under this chapter may not exceed the following amounts:

| a. Original registrations, licenses, and annual renewals: | | MAXIMUM FEE: |
|---|--|---------------------|
| (1) | Salons, original registration | \$ 75.00 |
| (2) | Salons, annual renewal | \$ 25.00 |
| (3) | School of cosmetology, original registration | \$500.00 |
| (4) | School of cosmetology, annual renewal | \$200.00 |
| (5) | Operator, original license | \$ 10.00 |
| (6) | Operator, annual renewal | \$ 10.00 |
| (7) | Manager-operator, original license | \$ 20.00 |
| (8) | Manager-operator, annual renewal | \$ 15.00 |
| (9) | Instructor, original license | \$ 30.00 |
| (10) | Instructor, annual renewal | \$ 15.00 |
| (11) | Demonstrators, original license | \$ 25.00 |
| (12) | Demonstrators, annual renewal | \$ 15.00 |
| (13) | Reciprocity license fee | \$100.00 |
| (14) | Registration fee for student instructor | \$ 10.00 |
| (15) | Duplicate license | \$ 5.00 |
| (16) | Penalty fee for late renewal | \$ 10.00 |
| (17) | Certification fee | \$ 15.00 |
| b. Examinations: | | |
| (1) | Operator | \$ 20.00 |
| (2) | Operator's kit rental fee | \$ 45.00 |
| (3) | Manager-operator | \$ 20.00 |
| (4) | Instructors | \$ 50.00 |

| | | |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|
| (5) | Instructor's kit rental fee | \$100.00 |
| (6) (3) | Reexamination fee, operator's | |
| (a) | Practical | \$ 25.00 |
| (b) | Written | \$ 15.00 |
| (7) | Reexamination fee, manager-operator | \$ 20.00 |
| (8) (4) | Reexamination fee, instructors | |
| (a) | Practical | \$ 50.00 |
| (b) | Written | \$ 20.00 |

2. Fees are not prorated or returnable. The board may charge a ten dollar penalty for license renewal applications received after December thirty-first. The board may reduce a renewal fee from the maximum amount only if ~~it~~ the board applies an equal percentage of reduction to all renewal fees. The board shall sponsor an educational program for licenseholders to carry out the purposes of protecting the public health and safety and maintaining capable and skilled operators, manager-operators, and instructors. The board ~~is directed to~~ shall use such portion of the renewal fees as the board may determine for the purpose of providing the educational program."

Page 10, remove lines 8 through 10

Renumber accordingly